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From: Neven Stipanovic
To: Anthony Bell
Cc: Esther Gyory
Subject: FW: Request for an Advisory Opinion - Representative Nancy Mace
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:22:49 PM
Importance: High

 
 

From: Dan Backer [mailto:Dan@political.law] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Esther Gyory <EGyory@fec.gov>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for an Advisory Opinion - Representative Nancy Mace
Importance: High
 
I am circling back on this as it’s been several weeks, the AOR is not yet public that I saw, and you’ve
not asked additional questions.  Please advise, thanks.
 
Regards,
 
 
Dan Backer, Esq.
political.law
203 South Union Street, Suite 300
Alexandria VA 22314
202-210-5431 direct // 202-478-0750 fax
fb.me/political.law // @political_lawDB
 

From: Dan Backer 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:03 PM
To: 'Esther Gyory' <EGyory@fec.gov>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for an Advisory Opinion - Representative Nancy Mace
 
Counselors,
 
Per your request below, with respect to the plans for initial formation:
 

1. Correct.
2. That is the source of initial funding but, once formed, Rep. Mace will, if not prohibited under

FECA, begin soliciting contributions not limited to $5,000 from individuals and from small
businesses (including incorporated entities).

3. Correct.
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Thank you for your attention to this request.
 
Regards,
 
 
Dan Backer, Esq.
political.law
203 South Union Street, Suite 300
Alexandria VA 22314
202-210-5431 direct // 202-478-0750 fax
fb.me/political.law // @political_lawDB
 

From: Esther Gyory [mailto:EGyory@fec.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Dan Backer <Dan@political.law>
Cc: Neven Stipanovic <NStipanovic@fec.gov>
Subject: Request for an Advisory Opinion - Representative Nancy Mace
 
Mr. Backer,
 
Thank you for taking the time to speak with us today about the advisory opinion request you
submitted on behalf of South Carolina State Representative Nancy Mace.  I have set out below our
understanding of some of the information that you provided in that conversation. 
 
As we discussed, please confirm by return email the accuracy of the following statements or correct
them if they are not accurate as written:
 
1. Representative Mace will exercise exclusive decision-making authority over the proposed political
committee, including:  determining which candidates are the beneficiaries of independent
expenditures and endorsements; making managerial decisions, such as hiring; and approving all
political committee communications.  Representative Mace may engage vendors who will have
limited authority to make routine decisions relating to the services they provide, but she will retain
all substantive decision-making authority.
 
2. Initially, Representative Mace will finance the political committee solely with funds from her
former federal authorized committee.
 
3. Representative Mace may invite other individuals to join the political committee’s board in the
future, but she has no current plans to do so.
 
Your response may be considered part of your advisory opinion request; if so, it will be posted as
such on the Commission’s website.
 
Thank you,
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Esther Gyory
Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
(202) 694-1387
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